
 

 

 
 

BARNET SAFER COMMUNITIES PARTNERSHIP BOARD 
Friday 19th July 2013, Hendon Town Hall, 

2.30 – 4.30pm 
AGENDA 

 
AGENDA 
ITEM no 

TITLE PAGES LEAD 
PRESENTER 

APPROX. 
TIMING 

1 Welcome & Introductions  Chairman 

10 mins 
2 Previous Minutes – 19th April 

2013 
1 – 6  Chairman 

3 Matters Arising  Chairman 

4 Localised Policing – What it 
means for Barnet? 

 Borough 
Commander 

20 mins 

5 MOPAC Update/CSEG 
changes 

 Hamera Asfa 
Davey/Dove 
Gerber 

10 mins 

6 i) DPPO/Cricklewood 
Dispersal Zone -  
Enforcement Update 

ii) North London Romanian 
Centre 

7 - 8 Borough 
Commander 
 
 
Chief Inspector 
Andy Mariner 

10 mins 

7 Managing Unauthorised 
Encampments & 
Occupations - Update  

 Pam Wharfe 10 mins 

8 Gangs Update  Borough 
Commander 

10 mins 

9 Partnership Performance 
Highlight Report – Draft 
Action Plan & 
Enhancements Update 
2013/14 
i) Property crime  
ii) Anti-social behaviour  
iii) Violent crime (DV)  
iv) Integrated Offender 

Management  
v) Early intervention  
vi) Places where offences 

take place  
vii) Repeat victimisation  
viii) Reassurance and 

Confidence 

9 - 64  
 
All 

 
 
20 mins 

10 Communications Plan  Chris Palmer 15 mins 



 
 
     

11 Emerging Issues  Dr. Simon Harding 10 mins 

12 Any Other Business  Chairman 5 mins 

Date of Next Meeting: 25th October 2013 

 
 



Safer Communities Partnership Board 
Minutes of meeting held on 19 April 2013 
Committee Room 2, Hendon Town Hall 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
Board Members Present: 
Cllr David Longstaff   Cabinet Member for Safety and Resident Engagement 

(Chairman) 
Adrian Usher     Barnet Borough Commander, Met Police 
Douglas Charlton   Barnet/Enfield ACO London Probation 
Andy Mariner   Chief inspector, Met Police  
Douglas Charlton   London Probation 
Mark Brown   London Fire Brigade Barnet Commander (Deputy) 
Dr Simon Harding  Middlesex University, Department of Criminology 
 
Also present: 
Pam Wharfe   Interim Director for Environment, Planning & 

Regeneration, LBB 
Paul Hammond  Barnet Borough Watch/Community Safety 

Engagement Group 
Denise Thiruchelvam  Public Health, Barnet and Harrow 
Laura Waller   Public Health, Barnet and Harrow  
Steve Murrant   Community Protection Group    
Michael Kelly    Acting Community Protection Manager, LBB 
Richard Bell   Community Protection, LBB 
Julie Pal    Community Barnet 
Stuart Collins    Barnet Children’s Service, LBB 
Stav Yiannou    Barnet Children’s Service, LBB 
Andrew Nathan   Head of Governance, LBB 
James Mass Family & Community Well-being Lead Commissioner, 

LBB 
Dov Gerber                    Chair Barnet CSEG 
Annette Dhillon Victim Support , LBB 
 
1 Welcome & Introductions 
The Chairman welcomed the Board and officials present and Dr Simon Harding 
introduced himself as from Middlesex University, Department of Criminology. 
 
2 Apologies for Absence 
Terry Cameron (Barnet & Finchley Jobcentre Plus), Tim Harris (North West London 
Magistrates), Mathew Kendall (Assistant Director, Adults and Communities, LBB) and 
Michael Taylor (Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime DNA), Tim Beach (Children’s 
Safeguarding Board Chairman), Steve Leader (London Borough of Barnet Fire 
Service Commander) 
 
3 Minutes of 15 January 2013 
The minutes of the meeting held on 15 January 2013 were agreed as a correct 
record. 
 
4 Matters Arising 
None 
 

AGENDA ITEM 2

1



5 Board Membership Proposition – Dr Simon Harding 
The Chairman asked all attendees for their approval of Dr Simon Harding becoming 
a Board Member. ACTION: All Board Members agreed 
 
6 Partnership Performance –Action Plan Update and End of Year Summary 
 
6.1  Property crime 
Adrian Usher reported that overall there had been a 1% overall reduction in burglary 
during 12/13.  
Adrian advised that micro beat from predictive analysis mapping shows a 6% 
reduction could be achievable for residential burglaries and advised that as it was a 
community problem, it required a community approach.  
 
He proposed that the SCPB had a sub group which met on a monthly basis and 
reported back to SCPB on strategies for tackling issues such as property 
crime/burglaries and other issues. Adrian recommended that in order to apply an 
independent academic approach, the sub committee group should not be chaired by 
the police members of this group.  
 
Dr Simon Harding explained that previously he had worked on these issues before 
and volunteered to chair the new sub committee group. 
 
There was uncertainty across the Board whether a group similar to this already 
existed. 
 
ACTION: James Mass agreed to find out who chairs the Police Property Crime & 
Burglary Group. 
 
6.2 Anti Social Behaviour (ASB)  
A 10% rise in litter was reported compared to the Residents Survey. Pam Wharfe 
advised that grounds maintenance staff will be working together with street cleaners 
to take on more ownership. She also advised that Lynn Bishop, Street Scene 
Director, will attend a future Safer Communities Partnership Board meeting to 
update.  
 
Andy Mariner highlighted that there had been 32 new police recruits to the MET 
following the restructure and this is an increase of 60 – 70%. He explained that the 
efforts will be concentrated on gangs. 
 
Adrian Usher reported a new initiative of diverting and engagement for offenders 
ages 14 – 22. He explained that a letter will be written to the offender to invite them 
to discuss the issues with the involvement of a health professional, and this is the 
engaging aspect; if the individual did not comply then strong enforcement would be 
used.  
 
6.3 Violent Crime (DV)  
Adrian Usher explained that Domestic Violence crimes in the borough increased by 
12%. However, there has been a decrease in the number of repeat victims due to the 
success of the Victim Care Package.  
 
6.4 Improving  Integrated Offender Management (IOM) 
Michael Kelly reported that this year was the implementation stage IOM. Michael 
explained the current progress of the Cohort expansion and that the aim was to 
increase the caseload over the course of the next year and work together with 
partner agencies to identify the client groups who would benefit most from the IOM 

2



approach. He explained that the Case Management System would be piloted for a 
year and that Support Pathways continue to be further developed with partner 
services and the team are also looking to improve links to cover the transition from 
Custody to Community settings. The use of GPS tracking for some offenders has 
also been implemented. 
 
Michael highlighted that Barnet was ranked 1st among all London boroughs with the 
lowest rate for adult reoffending. 
 
Adrian Usher raised a concern of the resources required from other partners like the 
Met police to support the increase of the Cohort expansion. Michael said that the 
increase would be gradual and that decisions to take on additional clients would be 
taken in conjunction with all partners and in line with available resource. 
 
In a response to a question from Pam Wharfe, it was agreed a housing officer 
involvement from Barnet Homes would be beneficial.  
 
Action: Michael Kelly to amend the Key Performance Indicator’s for Drugs & 
Alcohol Pathways and discuss with Denise Thiruchelvam. 
 
6.5 Early intervention  
Stuart Collins reported that over 400 families are being supported by the Intensive 
Family Intervention scheme. He agreed to circulate the ‘Early Help – Family Support 
and Early Intervention’ with the Minutes. 
 
James Mass announced that all recommendations for Early Intervention and 
Prevention contracts were accepted at CRC on 18th April. 
 
Mark Brown would like to attend to represent the wider team from LFB. 
 
Action: Stuart Collins to present financial and PBR outcomes at the next 
meeting. 
Stuart Collins to invite Mark Brown to appropriate meetings.  
 
6.6 Places where offences take place  
Adrian Usher explained that Andy Mariner would be supporting the “Go nowhere 
twice” model for policing to tackle issues relating to repeated incidents of street 
crime.  
 
6.7 Repeat victimisation  
Adrian Usher outlined the proposal of the 20-20-20 challenge of MOPAC, i.e. to cut 
crime in seven key areas, boost public confidence and cut costs, all by 20% over the 
next four years. He encouraged the Board to look at what counted towards reduction 
and what didn’t. He noted that a 20% increase in satisfaction was achievable more 
locally. He highlighted that among the London Boroughs Barnet victim satisfaction 
was now ranked 3rd instead of 25th. 
 
6.8 Reassurance & Confidence  
It was noted that the 12% result of residents who disagreed that Barnet Police and 
Barnet Council are dealing with antisocial behaviour and crime in their local area was 
incorrect.  
 
ACTION: Michael Kelly to amend the 10/11 and 12/13 results.  
 

3



Julie Pal queried the decline in resident’s satisfaction to people not treating each 
other fairly and with respect and consideration and asked what may be the reason for 
this. The Board agreed that currently there is no data comparison with other 
boroughs available. 
ACTION: Julie Pal to investigate further. 
 
 
7 Mayor’s Office for Policing  and Crime (MOPAC) – Police & Crime Action 

Plan 2013-16 & Policing and Public Access in London 
James Mass updated the Board on the success of the nine proposals that were 
submitted to CRC and highlighted that 7 of the proposals were accepted.  
 
8 Mayor’s Office for Policing  and Crime (MOPAC) – Barnet Funding Decision  
James Mass updated the Board on the business cases that were approved by 
MOPAC for 3 of the 4 initiatives that received funding. James advised that the next 
step is to identify leads for the four projects and update at next meeting. 
ACTION: James Mass  
 
A member of the Board questioned whether the partnership could fund Community 
Coaches. James to discuss and update the Board. 
ACTION: James Mass 
 
9 Community Safety Enhancements 
James Mass reported that this was now scheduled for the Council’s Cabinet 
Resources Committee on June 18th. However the Business Case for CCTV had been 
agreed by CRC on the 18th April.   
 
10 Draft Violence Against Women & Girls Strategy 2013-16 
Stav Yiannou proposed to the Board to amend the strategy title “to be referred to 
here after as “Violence Against Women & Girls Strategy 2013-16, (VAWG) as it 
covered a range of initiatives.  
 
Stav advised that the strategy will be rewritten and VAWG embedded into the new 
strategy. Stav highlighted that SOLACE would continue to deliver the service until 
March 2014 and this would be an opportunity to look at the gaps and re-commission 
and bring in line. 
 
Andrew Nathan referred to pages 7 of 9 of the Draft VAWG Strategy 2013-16 and 
advised that some of the information was out of date and requires updating. Andrew 
agreed to assist Stav with the amendments: 
Action: Stav Yiannou/Andrew Nathan 
 
In a response to a question from Dr Simon Harding, if Honour violence was 
addressed in the draft strategy. Stav advised that this had been included. 
 
Stav Yiannou agreed to update on progress against the Action Plan and feedback to 
the SCPB. 
 
ACTION: Stav Yiannou 
 
11 National Community Safety Conference 17th/18thSeptember 2013 
Dr Simon Harding outlined the plans for the conference in September to be held at 
the Middlesex University. Dr Harding explained that the conference would be 
attended by several hundred members nationwide and this would be a good 
opportunity for the SCPB to network and be in the spotlight. Dr Harding 

4



recommended a SCPB Stand on the day and advised the Board to use this event to 
announce any new policies.  
 
Mark Brown requested that the LFB be invited to represent at the conference. Dr 
Harding agreed to ensure that the LFB are invited to the event. 
 
 
Dr Harding agreed to keep the Board updated on the plans for the event. 
Action: Dr Simon Harding. 
 
James Mass and Stephen Evans to meet and discuss how Barnet could benefit from 
the event. 
Action: James Mass 
 
12 Any Other Business 
Michael Kelly advised that if there were any queries in relation to the Magistrates 
community initiatives to contact Tim Harris. 
ACTION: All Board members 

 
In response to a question from the Board, Michael Kelly confirmed that this group 
was represented at other court group meetings. 
 
Mark Brown updated the Board on the London Safety Plan and highlighted that the 
changes will save about £28 million while maintaining response times. Mark advised 
12 LFB stations were closing, but none in Barnet, and reported that the borough 
would benefit from an additional fire engine at Hendon. 
 
Mark also highlighted that due to Barnet’s location; LBB will receive high level 
support from the surrounding boroughs.  

 
13 Date of Next Meeting – Friday 19TH July at 2.30pm  

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Briefing for the SCPB on the new Safer Neighbourhood Boards 
which will replace CPEG's across London 

 
 
Communication to date: 
 
On the 16 April 2013 the Deputy Mayor for Policing And Crime’s Adviser for 
Neighbourhoods – Steve O’Connell - wrote to all portfolio holders (copied to 
Chief Executive officers) setting out MOPACs plans regarding SNBs and they 
were invited to have a meeting with him to discuss local thoughts, views and 
plans in more detail. 
 
On the 17 April 2013 all Community and Police Engagement Groups were 
invited to attend a meeting at City Hall where Steve O’Connell, spoke to them 
about MOPACs plans and expectations for the future. MOPAC officers will 
continue to provide advice and guidance. 
  
 
The development of the SN Board model in Barnet: 
  

• A consistent one-size model for SN Boards will not meet the varying 
needs of each of London’s diverse boroughs. MOPAC will therefore not 
prescribe how every borough should set up its Board. MOPAC is 
anticipating that all SN Boards will be in place by April 2014 

 

•  All boroughs have been asked to develop their plans and then forward 
them to MOPAC for discussion and sign off. This is something that 
MOPAC encourages Barnet CSEG to do with the relevant partners 

 

• The development of SNBs is being led in different boroughs by 
different partners (CPEG/MPS/community safety team).  This is in line 
with the localism approach and very much dependent on a range of 
factors, e.g. the strength of the local CPEG and of the local 
partnership.  Regardless of who is leading the development work, 
partners are expected to consult and discuss development with other 
stakeholders in the borough and MOPAC will expect to see consensus 
in their plans.  

 

• Safer Neighbourhood Boards will sit within the wider engagement 
landscape at borough level. They will form the apex of a pyramid-type 
structure, which builds on ward level engagement through Safer 
Neighbourhood Ward Panels, to inspector-led Neighbourhood Cluster 
Panels and then to the borough-wide SNBs. 

  
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6a

7



 
A Safer Neighbourhood Board is to be created in every London Borough with 
5 key aims:   
  
Key Aim 1 – to have a broad remit to reflect MOPAC’s broader 
responsibilities, but respects the view that local people will know best what is 
needed at the local level; 
  
Key Aim 2 – to ensure communities are more closely involved in problem 
solving and crime prevention; 
  
Key Aim 3 – to have greater reach and ensures a more frequent refresh of 
ideas and views; 
  
Key Aim 4 – to achieve greater coherence between different engagement 
mechanisms, e.g. Independent Advisory Groups and Stop and Search 
Community Monitoring Groups, so as to provide greater public accountability 
in policing and crime reduction; 
  
Key Aim 5 – to make more efficient use of resources to deliver value for 
money and target funds at tackling issues of local concern and crime 
prevention 
 
Author: Dov Gerber (Chair, Barnet CSEG) 
  

 

8



H
e
a
d

li
n

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
n

ti
 S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

 

T
ri
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 D

is
p

e
rs

a
l 
z
o
n
e

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n
 C

ri
c
k
le

w
o

o
d

 o
n
 

2
7
.5

.2
0
1
3
 t

o
 d

a
te

 1
5
2

+
 d

is
p

e
rs

e
d
. 

2
6
.6

.2
0
1
3
 H

e
n
d
o

n
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

c
lu

b
 6

8
 R

o
m

a
n
ia

n
 r

o
u
g
h
 s

le
e
p
e
rs

 

e
je

c
te

d
, 

1
8
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 h

o
m

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

a
y,

 3
2
 t

o
o
k
 u

p
 o

ff
e

r 

o
n
 3

.7
.2

0
1

3
  

  B
u

rg
la

ry
 

M
a
in

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n

s
 i
n
 l
a
s
t 
2

 w
e
e
k
s
 N

W
7
, 
N

W
4
, 
N

W
1
1
, 

N
W

2
 a

n
d
 

E
N

5
  

  

P
e
a
k
 D

a
y
s
 -

 T
u
e
s
d
a
y,

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
d
a
y.

 

P
e
a
k
 t

im
e
s
 –

 1
2
 n

o
o
n
, 

3
p
m

 –
 4

p
m

, 
6

p
m

  

R
o

b
b

e
ry

 

S
lig

h
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 p

a
s
t 

2
 w

e
e
k
s
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r.

 

O
ff
e
n
c
e

s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
b
o
ro

u
g
h
 w

it
h
 A

1
0
0
0
 a

s
 m

a
in

 a
re

a
 

o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
y.

 

AGENDA ITEM 9

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank



1

S
a
fe
r
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
B
o
a
rd

1
9

S
a
fe
r
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
B
o
a
rd

1
9
thth
Ju
ly
2
0
1
3
(Q
u
a
rt
e
r
1
)

Ju
ly
2
0
1
3
(Q
u
a
rt
e
r
1
)

P
ri
o
ri
ty

1
.

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
c
ri
m

e
w

it
h

s
p
e
c
ia

l
fo

c
u
s

o
n

b
u
rg

la
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

1
.

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
c
ri
m

e
w

it
h

s
p
e
c
ia

l
fo

c
u
s

o
n

b
u
rg

la
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

2
.

A
n
ti

P
ri
o
ri
ty

2
.

A
n
ti
-- s

o
c
ia

l
b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r

s
o
c
ia

l
b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3
.

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3
.

V
io

le
n
t

c
ri
m

e
w

it
h

a
s
p
e
c
if
ic

fo
c
u

s
o
n

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c

v
io

le
n
c
e

V
io

le
n
t

c
ri
m

e
w

it
h

a
s
p
e
c
if
ic

fo
c
u

s
o
n

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c

v
io

le
n
c
e

P
ri
o
ri
ty

4
.

B
a
rn

e
t

In
te

g
ra

te
d

O
ff

e
n
d
e
r

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t

U
n

it
P

ri
o
ri
ty

4
.

B
a
rn

e
t

In
te

g
ra

te
d

O
ff

e
n
d
e
r

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t

U
n

it

P
ri
o
ri
ty

5
.

P
ri
o
ri
ty

5
.

B
ro

a
d
e
r

c
o
s
t

B
ro

a
d
e
r

c
o
s
t

--
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

P
ri
o
ri
ty

6
.

P
ri
o
ri
ty

6
.

F
o
c
u
s

o
n

p
la

c
e
s

w
h
e
re

o
ff

e
n
c
e
s

ta
k
e

p
la

c
e

F
o
c
u
s

o
n

p
la

c
e
s

w
h
e
re

o
ff

e
n
c
e
s

ta
k
e

p
la

c
e

P
ri
o
ri
ty

7
.

P
ri
o
ri
ty

7
.

T
a
c
k
le

re
p
e

a
t

v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n

T
a
c
k
le

re
p
e

a
t

v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n

P
ri
o
ri
ty

8
.

P
ri
o
ri
ty

8
.

B
u
ild

in
g

re
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

a
n
d

c
o
n
fi
d
e

n
c
e

B
u
ild

in
g

re
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

a
n
d

c
o
n
fi
d
e

n
c
e

A
u
th

o
r

R
ic

h
a
rd

B
e
ll

C
ri
m

e
a

n
d

D
is

o
rd

e
r

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

M
a
n

a
g

e
r

A
d
u
lt

A
u
th

o
r

R
ic

h
a
rd

B
e
ll

C
ri
m

e
a

n
d

D
is

o
rd

e
r

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

M
a
n

a
g

e
r

A
d
u
lt
s

a
n
d

s
a
n
d

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

11



2

E
x
e
cu
ti
v
e
S
u
m
m
a
ry

B
a
rn
e
t
h
a
s
th
e
1
2
th

h
ig
h
e
st
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
A
S
B
ca
ll
s
in
Lo
n
d
o
n
,
b
u
t
ta
k
in
g
in
to

a
cc
o
u
n
t
th
e
si
ze

o
f
th
e

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
,
B
a
rn
e
t
h
a
s
th
e
1
0
th
lo
w
e
st
ra
te

o
f
A
S
B
ca
ll
s
p
e
r
1
0
0
0
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
o
u
t
o
f
Lo
n
d
o
n
's
3
2

b
o
ro
u
g
h
s.

A
S
B
–
H
ig
h
v
o
lu
m
e
,
lo
w
ra
te

p
e
r
1
0
0
0
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n

T
h
e
re

h
a
s
b
e
e
n
a
2
3
.6
%
in
cr
e
a
se

in
D
o
m
e
st
ic
V
io
le
n
ce

w
it
h
In
ju
ry

re
p
o
rt
s
b
e
tw

e
e
n
A
p
ri
l
to

2
6
Ju
n
e

2
0
1
3
(o
v
e
ra
ll
to
ta
l
vi
o
le
n
ce

w
it
h
in
ju
ry

h
a
s
in
cr
e
a
se
d
b
y
5
.1
%
)

In
cr
e
a
se

in
ra
te

o
f
re
p
o
rt
e
d
D
V

T
h
e
re

h
a
s
b
e
e
n
a
3
2
.3
%
d
e
cr
e
a
se

in
ro
b
b
e
ry
b
e
tw

e
e
n
A
p
ri
l
to

2
3
Ju
n
e
,
th
is
m
e
a
n
s
8
3
fe
w
e
r
v
ic
ti
m
s
o
f

ro
b
b
e
ry

o
n
B
a
rn
e
t
B
o
ro
u
g
h
th
a
n
la
st
y
e
a
r.
1
1
th

la
rg
e
st
v
o
lu
m
e
re
d
u
ct
io
n
in
ro
b
b
e
ry

in
Lo
n
d
o
n
.

4
th

h
ig
h
e
st
S
a
n
ct
io
n
e
d
d
e
te
ct
io
n
ra
te

in
Lo
n
d
o
n

F
e
w
e
r
ro
b
b
e
ry

v
ic
ti
m
s

T
h
e
re

w
e
re

si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t
sp
ik
e
s
b
e
tw

e
e
n
M
a
rc
h
to

la
te

M
a
y
,
re
su
lt
in
g
in
a
1
4
.4
%
in
cr
e
a
se

F
Y
T
D
u
p
to

2
3

Ju
n
e
.
B
a
rn
e
t
h
a
s
th
e
6
th

la
rg
e
st

v
o
lu
m
e
in
cr
e
a
se

in
n
o
n
-r
e
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l
b
u
rg
la
ry

in
Lo
n
d
o
n
in
th
is
p
e
ri
o
d
.

H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
d
u
ri
n
g
Ju
n
e
n
o
n
-r
e
s
b
u
rg
la
ry

d
e
cr
e
a
se
d
a
n
d
th
re
e
o
f
th
e
m
o
st
re
ce
n
t
fo
u
r
w
e
e
k
s
h
a
d
fe
w
e
r

b
u
rg
la
ri
e
s
th
a
n
la
st
y
e
a
r
–
it
re
m
a
in
s
to

b
e
se
e
n
if
th
e
in
cr
e
a
se

is
sh
o
rt
te
rm

o
r
su
st
a
in
a
b
le
.
T
h
e
n
o
n
re
s

b
u
rg
la
ry

is
m
a
in
ly
co
n
ce
n
tr
a
te
d
in
th
e
to
w
n
ce
n
tr
e
s
(e
sp
e
ci
a
ll
y
H
e
n
d
o
n
a
n
d
N
o
rt
h
F
in
ch
le
y
)
o
v
e
rn
ig
h
t.

N
o
n
-r
e
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l
b
u
rg
la
ry

u
p

O
v
e
r
th
e
la
st
1
2
m
o
n
th
s
th
e
re

h
a
s
b
e
e
n
3
.8
%
fe
w
e
r
re
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l
b
u
rg
la
ri
e
s
co
m
p
a
re
d
to

th
e
p
re
v
io
u
s

y
e
a
r.
D
u
ri
n
g
th
e
la
st
th
re
e
m
o
n
th
s
b
u
rg
la
ry

h
a
s
fa
ll
e
n
e
v
e
n
fu
rt
h
e
r
(2
5
%
re
d
u
ct
io
n
A
p
ri
l
to

2
6
Ju
n
e
),
a
n
d

a
ro
u
n
d
5
0
%
re
d
u
ct
io
n
in
e
a
ch

o
f
th
e
la
st
4
w
e
e
k
s
co
m
p
a
re
d
to

th
o
se

w
e
e
k
s
la
st
y
e
a
r.
T
h
is
h
a
s
b
e
e
n

a
ch
ie
v
e
d
b
y
a
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
a
rr
e
st
s
b
e
in
g
m
a
d
e
in
re
la
ti
o
n
to

o
f
B
a
rn
e
t'
s
b
u
rg
la
ry

n
o
m
in
a
l
ta
rg
e
ts
.
B
a
rn
e
t

h
a
s
th
e
4
th

la
rg
e
st
v
o
lu
m
e
re
d
u
ct
io
n
in

b
u
rg
la
ry

in
Lo
n
d
o
n
in

th
is
p
e
ri
o
d

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l
B
u
rg
la
ry

fa
ll
in
g

B
a
rn
e
t
S
a
fe
r
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
B
o
a
rd

2
0
1
3

12



3

+
2
3
.6

%
-

5
.2

%
(i
n

re
la

ti
o
n

to
v
io

le
n
c
e

w
it
h

in
ju

ry
)

V
io

le
n

t
C

ri
m

e
(D

o
m

e
s
ti
c

V
io

le
n

c
e

)

-1
1
.4

%
-

5
%

R
e
d
u

c
ti
o
n

o
f

R
o
b
b
e

ry

-4
.7

%
R

e
d
u

c
ti
o
n

o
f

T
o

ta
l
C

ri
m

e
(T

N
O

)

-
1
0
%

-
6
.5

%

T
a

rg
e

t
re

d
u

c
ti

o
n

%

-1
0
%

R
e
d
u

c
ti
o
n

o
f

A
S

B
re

p
e
a

t
c
a

lle
rs

-1
.9

%
R

e
d
u

c
ti
o
n

o
f

B
u

rg
la

ry

A
c

tu
a

l
re

d
u

c
ti

o
n

/
in

c
re

a
s
e

%
H

e
a

d
li

n
e

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

B
a
rn
e
t'
s
H
e
a
d
li
n
e
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

Q
u
a
rt
e
r
1
2
0
1
3

13



4

-1
1
.4

%
-5

%
R

o
b
b
e
ry

-4
.7

%
T

o
ta

l
C

ri
m

e
(T

N
O

)

-
5
%

-
6
.5

%

T
a
rg

e
t

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n

-1
6
.4

%
T

h
e
ft

fr
o
m

m
/v

-1
.9

%
B

u
rg

la
ry

A
c
tu

a
l

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n

/i
n

c
re

a
s
e

H
e
a
d

li
n

e

H
e
a
d
lin

e
B

a
rn

e
t's

C
ri

m
e

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

Q
rt

1
2
0
1

3
H

e
a
d
lin

e
B

a
rn

e
t's

C
ri

m
e

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

Q
rt

1
2
0
1

3

14



5

P
ri
o
ri
ty
1

P
ri
o
ri
ty
1
P
ro
p
e
rt
y
cr
im

e
P
ro
p
e
rt
y
cr
im

e
w
it
h
sp
e
ci
a
l
fo
cu
s
o
n
re
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l
b
u
rg
la
ry

w
it
h
sp
e
ci
a
l
fo
cu
s
o
n
re
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l
b
u
rg
la
ry

5
1

9
(

2
5

.9
%

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n

%
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

F
Y

T
D

(2
0

1
3
/1

4
u

p
to

3
0

/0
6

/2
0
1

3
)

a
n

d

P
e

rc
e
n

ta
g
e

c
h

a
n

g
e

v
s
.

th
a

t

p
e

ri
o
d

la
s
t

y
e
a

r

3
3

8
6

2
0

1
2
/1

3

3
3

9
7

2
0

1
1
/1

2

3
3

6
2

2
0

1
0
/1

1

N
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

re
s

id
e

n
ti

a
l

b
u

rg
la

ri
e
s

Y
e

a
r

15



6

H
e
a
d
li
n
e
C
o
m
p
a
ra
ti
v
e
B
u
rg
la
ry

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

1
st
A
p
ri
l
–
1
9
th
Ju
n
e
2
0
1
3

B
ar

n
et

h
as

th
e

4th
la

rg
es

t

vo
lu

m
e

re
d

u
ct

io
n

in

b
u

rg
la

ry
in

L
o

n
d

o
n

in
th

is

p
er

io
d

16



7

P
ri
o
ri
ty
1
P
ro
p
e
rt
y
cr
im

e
w
it
h
sp
e
ci
a
l
fo
cu
s
o
n
n
o
n
re
s
b
u
rg
la
ry

17



8

H
e
a
d

lin
e

C
o
m

p
a
ra

ti
v
e

B
u
rg

la
ry

N
o

n
R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

1
s
t

A
p
ri
l
–

2
6
th

J
u
n
e

B
ar

n
et

h
as

th
e

6th
la

rg
es

t

vo
lu

m
e

in
cr

ea
se

in

n
o

n
-r

es
id

en
ti

al

b
u

rg
la

ry
in

L
o

n
d

o
n

in
th

is

p
er

io
d

18



9

P
ri
o
ri
ty

1
P

ri
o
ri
ty

1
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
c
ri
m

e
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
c
ri
m

e
--

R
o

b
b
e
ry

R
o

b
b
e
ry

19



1
0

H
e
a
d

lin
e

C
o
m

p
a
ra

ti
v
e

R
o
b
b

e
ry

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

1
s
t

A
p
ri
l
–

2
6

th
J
u
n
e

B
ar

n
et

11
th

la
rg

es
t

vo
lu

m
e

re
d

u
ct

io
n

in
ro

b
b

er
y

in

L
o

n
d

o
n

B
ar

n
et

4th
h

ig
h

es
t

S
an

ct
io

n
ed

d
et

ec
ti

o
n

ra
te

in

L
o

n
d

o
n

20



1
1

P
ri
o
ri
ty

2
A
n
ti
-s
o
ci
a
l
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r

G
a

n
g
s

A
b
a
n
d

o
n
e
d

o
r

b
u

rn
t

o
u
t

c
a

rs

L
o

c
a
l
d

ru
g

u
s
e

/
d
e
a

lin
g

N
o

is
y

n
e

ig
h
b
o
u

rs
o

r
lo

u
d

p
a

rt
ie

s

D
ru

n
k

/
ro

w
d

y
in

p
u

b
lic

p
la

c
e

V
a
n
d
a

lis
m

,
g
ra

ff
it
i
a
n
d

o
th

e
r

d
e
lib

e
ra

te
d
a

m
a
g
e

R
u
b
b

is
h

/
lit

te
r

T
e
e
n
a

g
e

rs
h

a
n

g
in

g

a
ro

u
n
d

o
n

th
e

s
tr

e
e

ts

A
S

B

T
a

rg
e

t
–

p
e

rc
e
n

t
v
e

ry
/

s
o

m
e

w
h
a

t
w

o
rr

ie
d

a
b
o
u

t

9
%

5
%

1
3
%

1
0
%

9
%

1
9
%

2
1
%

2
1
%

2
4
%

B
a

s
e

lin
e

2
0
1
0

/1
1

(P
u
b
lic

A
tt

it
u
d

e
S

u
rv

e
y
)

2
%

3
%

1
1

%

7
%

1
9

%
1
9
%

7
%

2
3

%
2
4
%

1
0

%

3
4

%
3
0
%

1
5

%

2
5

%
2
7
%

1
3

%

2
5

%

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
S

u
rv

e
y

1
2

/1
3

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
S

u
rv

e
y

1
0

/1
1

P
u
b

lic
A

tt
it
u
d
e

S
u

rv
e

y
1

2
/1

3
(Q

4
)

21



1
2

B
a
rn

e
t

h
a
s

th
e

1
2

th
h
ig

h
e
s
t

n
u
m

b
e
r

o
f

A
S

B

c
a
lls

in
L

o
n
d

o
n

,

b
u
t

p
e
r

1
0
0

0

p
o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
th

is

e
q
u
a
te

s
to

th
e

1
0

th
lo

w
e
s
t

ra
te

P
ri
o
ri
ty

2
A
n
ti
-s
o
ci
a
l
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r

22



1
3

P
ri
o
ri
ty

2
A
n
ti
-s
o
ci
a
l
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r

P
u
b
li
c
A
tt
it
u
d
e
S
u
rv
e
y

23



1
4

P
u
b
li
c
A
tt
it
u
d
e
S
u
rv
e
y

24



1
5

P
u
b
li
c
A
tt
it
u
d
e
S
u
rv
e
y

25



1
6

P
u
b
li
c
A
tt
it
u
d
e
S
u
rv
e
y

26



1
7

P
u
b
li
c
A
tt
it
u
d
e
S
u
rv
e
y

27



1
8

P
u
b
li
c
A
tt
it
u
d
e
S
u
rv
e
y

28



1
9

P
u
b
li
c
A
tt
it
u
d
e
S
u
rv
e
y

29



2
0

P
u
b
li
c
A
tt
it
u
d
e
S
u
rv
e
y

30



2
1

P
u
b
li
c
A
tt
it
u
d
e
S
u
rv
e
y

31



2
2

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3
V
io
le
n
t
cr
im

e

32



2
3

1
3
1

5
1
2

4
4
2

V
o
lu

m
e

+
2
3
.6

%
2
0
1
3
/1

4

(F
Y

T
D

)

+
1
5
.8

%
2
0
1
2
/1

3

2
0
1
1
/1

2

C
h
a
n
g

e

v
s
.

p
re

v

y
e
a
r

D
a
te

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3
V
io
le
n
t
cr
im

e
w
it
h
a
sp
e
ci
fi
c
fo
cu
s
o
n
d
o
m
e
st
ic
v
io
le
n
ce

33



2
4

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c

V
io

le
n
c
e

R
e
p

e
a
t

V
ic

ti
m

s
Q

rt
1

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

34



2
5

P
ri
o
ri
ty
4
:
B
a
rn
e
t
In
te
g
ra
te
d
O
ff
e
n
d
e
r
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
U
n
it

P
ri
o
ri
ty
4
:
B
a
rn
e
t
In
te
g
ra
te
d
O
ff
e
n
d
e
r
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
U
n
it

!
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

fo
r

th
e

fi
rs

t
6

m
o
n
th

s
a
n
d

th
e

p
re

d
ic

te
d

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

fo
r

th
e

fi
rs

t
1
2

m
o
n
th

s
if

th
e

c
u
rr

e
n
t
tr

e
n
d
s

a
re

m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
.
T

h
is

w
o
u
ld

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

a
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n

in
c
o
s
ts

o
f

£
1
5
6
,0

0
0

(b
a
s
e
d

o
n

H
o
m

e
O

ff
ic

e
c
o
s
ti
n
g

g
u
id

e
lin

e
s
)

fo
r

H
o
m

e
O

ff
ic

e
R

e
c
o
rd

a
b
le

o
ff
e
n
c
e
s
.

!
P

re
IO

M
d
a
te

s
1
2

m
o
n
th

s
fr

o
m

6
th

J
u
n
e

2
0
1
1
,
fi
rs

t
6

m
o
n
th

s
d
a
ta

6
th

J
u
n
e

2
0
1
2

to
5

th
N

o
v

2
0
1
2

T
h

e
F

u
tu

re
It

is
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d

th
a
t
th

e
IO

M
C

o
h
o
rt

is
a
t
le

a
s
t
d
o
u
b
le

d
fr

o
m

it
s

c
u
rr

e
n
t
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

to
o
v
e
r

2
0
0

in
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
,
th

is

w
ill

n
o

w
in

c
lu

d
e

G
a
n
g

M
e
m

b
e
rs

,
S

e
n
te

n
c
e

E
x
p
ir
y

D
a
te

p
ri
s
o
n

re
le

a
s
e
s
,
F

e
m

a
le

o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs

a
n
d

th
o
s
e

b
e
in

g
a
rr

e
s
te

d
b
u
t
fa

ili
n
g

d
ru

g
te

s
ti
n
g

in
c
u
s
to

d
y

a
n
d

th
e
n

fa
ili

n
g

to
a
c
c
e
s
s

D
ru

g
R

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
.

P
re
IO
M
d
a
te
s
1
2
m
o
n
th
s
fr
o
m
6
th
Ju
n
e
2
0
1
1
,
fi
rs
t
6
m
o
n
th
s
d
a
ta
6
th
Ju
n
e

2
0
1
2
to
5
th
N
o
v
2
0
1
2

35



2
6

P
ri
o
ri
ty
4
:
B
a
rn
e
t
In
te
g
ra
te
d
O
ff
e
n
d
e
r
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
R
e
o
ff
e
n
d
in
g
T
r

P
ri
o
ri
ty
4
:
B
a
rn
e
t
In
te
g
ra
te
d
O
ff
e
n
d
e
r
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
R
e
o
ff
e
n
d
in
g
T
r e
n
d

e
n
d

36



2
7

F
T
E
(f
ir
st
ti
m
e
e
n
tr
a
n
ts
)
R
a
te

C
o
m
p
a
ri
so
n
-
Y
O
T

R
a
te

p
e
r
1
0
0
,0
0
0
o
f
th
e
1
0
-1
7
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n

P
N
C
D
a
ta

P
N
C
D
a
ta

T
h
e

d
a
ta

fo
r

th
is

in
d
ic

a
to

r
c
o
m

e
s

fr
o
m

th
e

P
o
lic

e
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l
C

o
m

p
u
te

r

a
n
d

is
s
h
o
w

n
b

y
Y

O
T

fr
o
m

2
0
0
9

o
n
w

a
rd

s
.
T

h
e

la
te

s
t
fi
g
u
re

s
a
re

fo
r

th
e

1
2

m
o
n
th

s
e
n
d
in

g
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
2
.
T

h
is

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
in

d
ic

a
to

r
n
o

lo
n
g
e
r

h
a
s

a
ta

rg
e
t
a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
.

37



2
8

P
ri
o
ri
ty

4
R
e
-o
ff
e
n
d
in
g
ra
te
s
a
ft
e
r
1
2
m
o
n
th
s

T
h
is

is
th

e
y
o
u
th

re
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g

m
e
a
s
u
re

w
h
ic

h
u
s
e
s

d
a
ta

fr
o
m

th
e

P
o
lic

e
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l
C

o
m

p
u
te

r.
T

h
e

1
2

m
o
n
th

re
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
ra

te
fo

r
th

e
1
s
t

J
u
ly

2
0
1
0

to
3
0
th

J
u
n
e

2
0
1
1

c
o
h
o
rt

is
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
a
s

th
is

is
th

e
m

o
s
t

re
c
e
n
t
d
a
ta

h
e
ld

.
T

h
e

c
o
h
o
rt

c
o
n
s
is

ts
o
f
a
ll

y
o
u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

w
h
o

re
c
e
iv

e
d

a
p
re

-c
o
u
rt

o
r

c
o
u
rt

d
is

p
o
s
a
l
o
r

re
le

a
s
e
d

fr
o
m

c
u
s
to

d
y

b
e
tw

e
e
n

1
s
t
J
u
ly

2
0
1
0

to
3
0
th

J
u
n
e

2
0
1
1
.

T
h
e

d
a
ta

fo
r

p
re

v
io

u
s

c
o
h
o
rt

s
a
re

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
.
T

h
is

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l

in
d
ic

a
to

r
n
o

lo
n
g
e
r

h
a
s

a
ta

rg
e
t

a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
.

38



2
9

P
ri
o
ri
ty

5
B
ro
a
d
e
r
co
st
-e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n

U
p
d
a
te

b
ri
e
fi
n
g
fr
o
m

D
u
n
ca
n
T
e
ss
ie
r
E
a
rl
y
In
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
a
n
d

P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
;
A
ss
is
ta
n
t
D
ir
e
ct
o
r
C
h
il
d
re
n
's
S
e
rv
ic
e

T
ro
u
b
le
d
F
a
m
il
ie
s
U
p
d
a
te

39



3
0

T
ro
u
b
le
d
fa
m
il
ie
s
-
C
o
n
te
xt

•
2
0

1
3

/1
4

is
a

c
ri

ti
c
a
l

y
e
a

r
to

a
n

a
ly

s
e

o
u

r
s
u

c
c
e
s

s
-

W
e

h
a
v
e

w
o
rk

e
d

w
it
h

o
v
e
r

5
5

0
fa

m
ili

e
s

s
in

c
e

th
e

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
la

u
n
c
h
e
d

in
2
0

1
1
.
2
3
5

fa
m

ili
e
s

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

in
th

e
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
fo

r
m

o
re

th
a
n

a
y
e
a

r
-

s
o

w
e

c
a
n

b
e

g
in

to
e
v
a
lu

a
te

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
.

•
T

h
e

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
h

a
s

lo
n

g
e
v
it

y
-

C
e

n
tr

a
l
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t

fu
rt

h
e
r

c
o
m

m
it
te

d
to

th
e

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
-

a
s

a
n
n
o
u

n
c
e
d

in
T

re
a
s
u
ry

s
p
e
n

d
in

g
ro

u
n
d

to
d

a
y
:

–
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

o
f

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l
£

2
0
0

m
to

e
x
te

n
d

in
te

n
s
iv

e
h

e
lp

to
4
0
0
,0

0
0

h
ig

h
ri

s
k

fa
m

ili
e
s

in
2
0
1

5
/1

6

•
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

w
o

rk
in

g
/c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
b

u
d

g
e
ts

w
il
l

b
e

k
e
y

-
N

e
w

in
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s

fo
r

lo
c
a
l
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

s
u
c
h

a
s

p
o
lic

e
,

h
e
a
lt
h

a
n
d

s
o
c
ia

l
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

to
jo

in
u
p
.

P
a
th

fi
n

d
in

g

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
-

if
w

e
c
a
n

s
h
o

w
it

w
o

rk
h
e
re

it
c
a

n
b
e

a
m

o
d
e

l
fo

r
o
th

e
r

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
..

..
.

a
te

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
.

40



3
1

La
st
tw

o
w
e
e
k
s
(t
o
0
1
/0
7
/2
0
1
3
)

La
st
tw

o
w
e
e
k
s
(t
o
0
1
/0
7
/2
0
1
3
)

m
a
in
b
u
rg
la
ry

lo
ca
ti
o
n
s

m
a
in
b
u
rg
la
ry

lo
ca
ti
o
n
s

P
ri
o
ri
ty

6
-
B
u
rg
la
ry

o
v
e
rv
ie
w
fo
cu
s
o
n
p
la
ce
s
w
h
e
re

o
ff
e
n
ce
s
ta
k
e
p
la
ce

1
8
b
u
rg
la
ry

a
ll
e
g
a
ti
o
n
s
in

th
e
la
st
tw

o
w
e
e
k
s,

co
m
p
a
re
d
to

2
3
in
th
e

p
re
ce
d
in
g
tw

o
w
e
e
k
s
a
n
d

co
m
p
a
re
d
to

2
0
in
th
e

sa
m
e
w
e
e
k
s
la
st
y
e
a
r.

F
Y
T
D
th
e
re

h
a
s
b
e
e
n
a

1
2
.4
%
re
d
u
ct
io
n
.

E
N
4
/E
N
5
-
1
0
o
ff
e
n
ce
s

in
th
e
la
st
2
w
e
e
k
s

co
m
p
a
re
d
w
it
h
8

o
ff
e
n
ce
s
in
th
e
p
re
v
io
u
s

tw
o
w
e
e
k
s.
O
ff
e
n
ce
s

a
re

co
n
ce
n
tr
a
te
d

a
ro
u
n
d
B
e
rk
le
y

C
re
sc
e
n
t,
C
ra
n
b
ro
o
k

R
o
a
d
,
La
n
ca
st
e
r
R
o
a
d

a
n
d
Lo
n
g
m
o
re

A
v
e
n
u
e

b
e
tw

e
e
n
la
te

a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n

a
n
d
e
a
rl
y
e
v
e
n
in
g
.

P
re

v
io

u
s

2
w

e
e
k
s

E
m
e
rg
in
g
H
o
ts
p
o
ts

N
W
7
–
6
o
ff
e
n
ce
s
in
th
e

la
st
2
w
e
e
k
s
(B
y
ro
n
R
o
a
d
,

B
ir
b
e
ck

R
o
a
d
,
D
a
w
s
La
n
e
)

N
W
9
–
8
o
ff
e
n
ce
s
in
th
e

la
st
tw

o
w
e
e
k
s.
(t
h
e

G
ra
h
a
m
e
P
a
rk

E
st
a
te
.

41



3
2

N
o
n
-R
e
s
b
u
rg
la
ry

S
u
m
m
a
ry

N
o
n
R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l
B
u
rg
la
ri
e
s

In
th
e
la
st
tw

o
w
e
e
k
s
th
e

m
a
in
h
o
ts
p
o
t
a
re
a
s
a
re

N
W
1
1
a
n
d
E
N
5
.
C
h
a
ri
ty

sh
o
p
s
a
n
d
sc
h
o
o
ls
h
a
v
e
a
ls
o
b
e
e
n
ta
rg
e
te
d
in
th
e
se

a
re
a
s.

O
ff
e
n
ce
s
a
re

a
ls
o
o
cc
u
rr
in
g
a
ro
u
n
d
G
ra
h
a
m

P
a
rk

E
st
a
te

N
W
9

A
)

H
ig
h
B
a
rn
e
t
–
o
v
e
rn
ig
h
t,
m
a
in
st
re
e
t
H
ig
h
S
tr
e
e
t
/

H
ig
h
R
o
a
d
,
sh
o
p
s
/
co
m
m
e
rc
ia
l
p
re
m
is
e
s.
E
m
e
rg
in
g

h
o
ts
p
o
t
a
ro
u
n
d
U
n
d
e
rh
il
l,
D
o
ll
is
V
a
ll
e
y
D
ri
ve
.
8

o
ff
e
n
ce
s
in
th
e
la
st
tw

o
w
e
e
k
s.

A
)

N
o
rt
h
F
in
ch
le
y
–
o
v
e
rn
ig
h
t,
m
a
in
st
re
e
ts
H
ig
h
R
o
a
d
,

sh
o
p
s
/
co
m
m
e
rc
ia
l
p
re
m
is
e
s.

o
ff
e
n
ce
s
in
th
e
la
st

tw
o
w
e
e
k
s
a
ro
u
n
d
F
in
ch
le
y
R
o
a
d
a
n
d
T
e
m
p
le

fo
rt
u
n
e
.
E
m
e
rg
in
g
h
o
ts
p
o
t:
a
lo
n
g
th
e
G
re
a
t
N
o
rt
h

R
o
a
d

C
)

H
e
n
d
o
n
N
W
4
–
o
v
e
rn
ig
h
t
p
e
a
k
in
g
a
ro
u
n
d
3
-4
a
m
,

m
a
in

st
re
e
ts

B
re
n
t
S
tr
e
e
t,

sh
o
p
s

/
co
m
m
e
rc
ia
l

p
re
m
is
e
s.
E
m
e
rg
in
g
h
o
ts
p
o
t:
G
ra
h
a
m

P
a
rk

N
W
9
.
5

o
ff
e
n
ce
s
la
st
tw

o
w
e
e
k
s

L
a
s
t

2
w

e
e
k
s

H
o

ts
p

o
t

M
a
p

L
a

s
t

2
W

e
e
k
s

L
a

s
t

2
m

o
n

th
s

C
B

A

42



3
3

P
ri
o
ri
ty

7
T
a
ck
li
n
g
re
p
e
a
t
v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n

R
e
d
u
c
e

re
p
e
a
t
v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n

fo
r

th
o
s
e

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c

v
io

le
n
c
e

c
a
s
e
s

m
a
n
a
g

e
d

b
y

a
M

A
R

A
C

R
e
d
u
c
e

re
p
e
a
t
v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n

-
A

S
B

R
e
d
u
c
e

re
p
e
a
t
v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n

-
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l

b
u
rg

la
ry

T
a
rg

e
t

8
%

1
0
%

6
.3

%

B
a
s
e
lin

e
2
0
1
0
/1

1

(b
a
s
e
d

o
n

m
a
p

-i
n
fo

)

8
%

1
0
%

2
5
%

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

43



3
4

W
h
il
st

th
e

n
u
m
b
e
r

o
f

re
p
e
a
ts

is
th
e

sa
m
e

fo
r

2
0
1
2
/1
3

a
n
d

2
0
1
3
/1
4

th
e
re

is
a
n

in
cr
e
a
se

o
f

a
lm

o
st
5
0
%
o
f
ca
se
s
h
e
a
rd

in
Q
tr
1
o
f
th
is
y
e
a
r.

N
o
te
:
A
b
e
tt
e
r
w
a
y
o
f

m
e
a
su
ri
n
g
re
p
e
a
t

v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n
is
th
e
ra
te

o
f

d
e
te
ct
io
n
o
f
re
p
e
a
ts
a
n
d

re
fe
rr
a
l
in
to

M
A
R
A
C
fo
r

sa
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
a
s
o
p
p
o
se
d

to
re
d
u
ct
io
n
in

v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n
.

P
ri
o
ri
ty

7
:
T
a
ck
li
n
g
D
o
m
e
st
ic
V
io
le
n
ce

re
p
e
a
t
v
ic
ti
m
is
a
ti
o
n

8
%

6
7
2

2
0
1
3
/1
4

1
7
%

6
3
5

2
0
1
2
/1
3

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e

re
p
e
a
ts

R
e
p
e
a
t
ca
se
s

T
o
ta
l
ca
se
s

Q
tr
1

44



3
5

(1
)

1
3

/0
5
/2

0
1

3
-

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1

3

(2
)

1
5

/0
4
/2

0
1

3
-

1
2

/0
5

/2
0

1
3

(3
)

1
8

/0
3

/2
0

1
3

-

1
4

/0
4

/2
0

1
3

(4
)

1
8

/0
2

/2
0

1
3

-

1
7

/0
3

/2
0

1
3

(5
)

2
1

/0
1

/2
0

1
3

-

1
7

/0
2
/2

0
1

3

(6
)

2
4
/1

2
/2

0
1

2
-

2
0

/0
1
/2

0
1

3

A
v
e

ra
g
e

E
a
s

t

B
a
rk

in
g

&
D

a
g

e
n

h
a

m
9
%

1
0

%
8

%
9

%
9

%
1

1
%

9
%

E
n
fi

e
ld

1
1
%

1
0

%
8

%
9

%
9

%
1

1
%

9
%

H
a
c
k

n
e
y

1
4
%

1
1

%
1

1
%

1
1

%
1

1
%

1
3

%
1

1
%

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y

1
1
%

1
2

%
1

3
%

1
1

%
1

2
%

1
0

%
1

2
%

H
a
v
e

ri
n

g
1

0
%

8
%

1
2

%
1

2
%

1
4

%
1

1
%

1
1

%

N
e
w

h
a

m
1

5
%

9
%

9
%

9
%

8
%

1
0

%
9

%

R
e
d

b
ri

d
g
e

1
1
%

1
2

%
1

1
%

1
1

%
1

3
%

1
2

%
1

2
%

T
o

w
e

r
H

a
m

le
ts

1
6
%

1
1

%
1

0
%

1
0

%
1

1
%

1
1

%
1

1
%

W
a

lt
h

a
m

F
o

re
s
t

1
1
%

1
5

%
1

3
%

1
0

%
1

2
%

1
2

%
1

3
%

E
a
s

t
T

o
ta

l
1

2
%

1
2

%
1

2
%

1
0

%
1

2
%

1
1

%
1

1
%

N
o

rt
h

B
a
rn

e
t

1
0

%
1
1

%
8
%

9
%

1
0
%

1
0
%

1
0
%

B
re

n
t

1
1
%

1
1

%
1

3
%

1
1

%
1

1
%

1
1

%
1

1
%

C
a
m

d
e

n
1

3
%

1
3

%
1

0
%

1
1

%
1

0
%

1
3

%
1

2
%

E
a
li
n
g

1
1
%

1
0

%
1

0
%

1
1

%
9

%
1

0
%

1
0

%

H
a
rr

o
w

1
1
%

9
%

1
1

%
8

%
9

%
1

0
%

1
0

%

Is
lin

g
to

n
1

3
%

1
1

%
1

1
%

9
%

8
%

1
2

%
1

1
%

N
o
rt

h
T

o
ta

l
1

2
%

1
1

%
1

0
%

1
0

%
1

0
%

1
1

%
1

1
%

S
o

u
th

%
A

S
B

R
e
p

e
a
t

C
a
ll

e
rs

B
y

B
o

ro
u

g
h

O
v

e
r

T
h

e
L

a
s

t
2
4

W
e
e

k
s

B
y

4
W

e
e

k
P

e
ri

o
d

P
e

ri
o

d
B

o
ro

u
g

h

45



3
6

3
6

P
ri
o
ri
ty

8
B
u
il
d
in
g
re
a
ss
u
ra
n
ce

a
n
d
co
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

46



3
7

3
7

P
ri
o
ri
ty

8
B
u
il
d
in
g
re
a
ss
u
ra
n
ce

a
n
d
co
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

47



3
8

3
8

P
ri
o
ri
ty

8
B
u
il
d
in
g
re
a
ss
u
ra
n
ce

a
n
d
co
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

48



3
9

P
u
b
li
c
A
tt
it
u
d
e
S
u
rv
e
y

49



4
0

P
u
b
li
c
A
tt
it
u
d
e
S
u
rv
e
y

50



4
1

4
1

P
ri
o
ri
ty

8
B
u
il
d
in
g
re
a
ss
u
ra
n
ce

a
n
d
co
n
fi
d
e
n
ce

P
u
b
li
c
A
tt
it
u
d
e
S
u
rv
e
y

51



52

This page is intentionally left blank



D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
IM

S
:

1
. 
T

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 S

a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 t
o

 r
e

c
o

rd
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 m

e
e

ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

1
-1

4
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s

2
. 
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 t
o

o
l 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n

-p
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.

3
. 
T

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 v

is
ib

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 g
o

in
g

 o
n

 a
c
ro

s
s
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

N
B

: 
T

h
e

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 o
n

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 c
ri
m

e
 t
y
p

e
s
 /
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 (

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 C

ri
m

e
/ 
A

S
B

 (
H

a
te

 C
ri
m

e
) 

a
n

d
 V

io
le

n
t 
C

ri
m

e
)

S
A

F
E

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 2
0

1
1

-1
4

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

 –
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 c

ri
m

e
 w

it
h

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
fo

c
u

s
 o

n
 b

u
rg

la
ry

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

 –
 A

n
ti

-S
o

c
ia

l 
B

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

/ 
H

a
te

 C
ri

m
e

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 3

 –
 V

io
le

n
t 

c
ri

m
e

 w
it

h
 s

p
e

c
if

ic
 f

o
c

u
s

 o
n

 d
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 v

io
le

n
c

e
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 4

 –
 I

m
p

ro
v
in

g
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 –
 B

ro
a

d
e

r 
c
o

s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e

 e
a
rl

y
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 6

 –
 F

o
c

u
s

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

la
c

e
s

 w
h

e
re

 o
ff

e
n

c
e

s
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 7

 –
 T

a
c
k

le
 r

e
p

e
a

t 
v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 8

 –
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 R

e
a
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

fi
d

e
n

c
e

IN
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
S

 
T

h
e

 l
e
a

d
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h

e
 i
n
p

u
t 
o

f 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 t
o

 d
e

fi
n
e

 t
h

e
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 e

v
e

ry
 q

u
a

rt
e

r 
in

lin
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 S

a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 B

o
a

rd
. 

4
. 
T

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 v

is
ib

lit
y
 o

f 
th

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 
g

a
p

s
/ 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t
o

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 o
r 

s
tr

e
a

m
lin

e
 t
h

e
s
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
ro

s
s
-c

u
tt
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 -

 a
c
ti
o
n

s
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
s
e

 s
tr

a
n

d
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

re
fl
e
c
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 1

 -
 3

. 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t
e

m
p

la
te

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

tu
rn

e
d

 t
o

 S
te

v
e

 M
u

rr
a

n
t 
a

t 
s
te

v
e

.m
u

rr
a

n
t@

b
a

rn
e

t.
g

o
v
.u

k
 b

y
 D

A
T

E
 T

B
C

 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 I
S

S
U

E
S

  

C
R

O
S

S
-C

U
T

T
IN

G
 T

H
E

M
E

S
 &

 
P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
  

53



A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
: 
S

A
F

E
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 C
R

IM
E

, 
W

IT
H

 A
 F

O
C

U
S

 O
N

 B
U

R
G

L
A

R
Y

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s
 

D
is

ru
p
t 
o
rg

a
n
is

e
d
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 

T
a
rg

e
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s

In
te

lli
g
e
n
c
e
 l
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 t
a
rg

e
ti
n
g
 b

u
rg

la
ry

 h
o
ts

p
o
ts

 b
o
th

 c
o
v
e
rt

ly
 a

n
d
 b

y
 v

is
ib

le
 p

re
s
e
n
c
e
. 

In
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
ta

ilo
re

d
 c

ri
m

e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t
o
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 a

n
d
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 

E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 r

e
p
e
a
t 
o
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

 a
re

 b
ro

u
g
h
t 
to

 j
u
s
ti
c
e

C
o
o
rd

in
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
o
w

e
rs

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 f

ir
e
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 t
o
 b

e
s
t 
s
o
lv

e
 t
h
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
  

A
) 

L
e
a
d

 a
g

e
n

c
y

B
) 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 l
e
a
d

 (
o

w
n

e
r)

 

C
) 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
le

a
d

s

N
a

m
e
 o

f 
g

ro
u

p
/b

o
a
rd

 
F

re
q

u
e
n

c
y
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 

1
)B

u
rg

la
ry

 R
e

v
ie

w
 G

ro
u

p
 

F
o
rt

n
ig

h
tl
y
 

P
o
lic

e
 l
e
d
 w

it
h
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
. 

2
A

c
q

u
is

a
ti

v
e
 C

ri
m

e
 S

u
b

 G
ro

u
p

M
o
n
th

ly
S

u
b
 g

ro
u
p
 o

f 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

3
)

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 d

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
N

o
te

s
 

M
O

P
A

C
 T

a
rg

e
t 

 (
%

)
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
ro

ll
in

g
 1

2
 

m
o

n
th

s

P
re

v
io

u
s
 r

o
ll
in

g
 1

2
 

m
o

n
th

s

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 

v
e
rs

u
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 1

2
 

m
o

n
th

s

T
a
rg

e
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
/ 

N
e

w
 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

e
.g

. 
n
o
te

s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
/ 
m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 (

e
.g

. 
Y

e
a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 /
 r

o
lli

n
g
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 e

tc
)

T
o
 a

lig
n
 w

it
h
 M

P
S

 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 d

a
s
h
b
o
a
rd

1
) 

R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
o

ta
l 
c
ri

m
e
 

2
4
5
9
0

2
5
8
1
4

-4
.7

0
%

2
) 

R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 R
o

b
b

e
ry

-5
.0

%
9
9
6

1
1
2
4

-1
1
.4

0
%

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
: 

R
O

L
E

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

IE
S

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
: 

T
A

R
G

E
T

 O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 

P
u

rp
o

s
e
/ 
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
's

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 a

q
c
q
u
is

a
ti
v
e
 c

ri
m

e
.

B
a
rn

e
t 
P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it

D
 S

u
p
t 
M

a
rk

 S
tr

u
g
n
e
ll

D
C

I 
G

a
ry

 R
a
n
d
a
ll 

(C
ri
m

e
) 

C
I 
A

n
d
y
 M

a
ri
n
e
r 

(P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

) 
C

I 
S

im
o
n
 C

a
u
s
e
r 

(O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
) 

S
te

v
e
 M

u
rr

a
n
t 
( 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
)

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
: 

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

T
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 B

u
rg

la
ry

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
, 
v
ic

ti
m

 c
a
re

, 
d
e
te

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
a
s
k
in

g
. 

54



A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
: 
S

A
F

E
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

3
) 

R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 b
u

rg
la

ry
-6

.0
%

4
6
7
0

4
7
6
0

-1
.9

0
%

4
) 

R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
ft

 f
ro

m
 m

o
to

r 

v
e
h

ic
le

-5
.0

%
2
9
5
6

3
5
3
4

-1
6
.4

0
%

4
) 

R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
ft

 p
e
rs

o
n

-1
1
.9

%
7
3
1

7
0
9

3
.1

0
%

L
e
a
d

 o
ff

ic
e
r 

D
a

te
 

Q
tr

 1
Q

tr
 2

Q
tr

 3
Q

tr
 4

D
C

I 
R

a
n
d
a
ll

o
n
 g

o
in

g
P

re
d
ic

ti
v
e
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 

in
 h

ig
h
 c

ri
m

e
 a

re
a
s
. 
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 

"N
a
n
o
" 

b
e
a
ts

 f
o
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 r
o
a
d
s
. 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

F
o
rm

id
a
b
le

 t
w

o
 A

p
ri
l 

-J
u
ly

 2
0
1
3
 t
o
 d

e
a
l 

w
it
h
 l
a
s
t 
y
e
a
rs

 p
e
a
k
.

A
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
a
c
k
le

 

h
is

to
ri
c
 l
o
w

 c
ri
m

e
 

re
p
o
rt

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
o

n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

tr
a
c
k
e
r 

it
e
m

s
 

d
e
p
lo

y
e
d
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
 L

B
B

 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

.

A
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
a
c
k
le

 

h
is

to
ri
c
 h

ig
h
 c

ri
m

e
 

le
v
e
ls

. 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

A
u
tu

m
n
 N

ig
h
ts

C
I 

M
a
ri
n
e
r/

 R
ic

h
a
rd

 B
e
ll

o
n
 g

o
in

g

D
C

I 
R

a
n
d
a
ll/

 C
I 

M
a
ri
n
e
r

o
n
 g

o
in

g
C

C
T

V
 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 

b
y
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

fo
r 

e
n
tr

y
/ 

e
x
it
 t
o
 h

o
t 
s
p
o
t 

ro
a
d
s

D
C

I 
R

a
n
d
a
ll

o
n
 g

o
in

g

R
ic

h
a
rd

 B
e
ll

3
0
.3

.2
0
1
4

R
ic

h
a
rd

 B
e
ll

3
0
.3

.2
0
1
4

E
a
s
t 
B

a
rn

e
t 
W

a
rd

 

s
e
m

in
a
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te

R
ic

h
a
rd

 B
e
ll

O
n
 g

o
in

g
M

A
S

H
 P

h
a
s
e
 3

  
IS

A
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
.

T
o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 I
O

M
, 
T

F
P

 a
n
d
 

M
A

S
H

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

n
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
v
e
n
.

A
c
ti

o
n

 

A
n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
p
ro

d
u
c
ts

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 h
ig

h
e
s
t 
a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

c
ri
m

e
 f

o
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 

p
a
tr

o
ls

, 
c
ri
m

e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
.

V
ic

ti
m

 C
a
re

 P
lu

s
 i
m

p
lim

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 r

e
p
e
a
t 
o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

v
ic

ti
m

 c
a
re

 a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 t
a
n
g
ib

le
 c

ri
m

e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
a
rg

e
t 

h
a
rd

e
n
in

g
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 L

B
B

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 s

tr
e
a
m

.
S

h
o
rt

 a
n
d
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

b
a
t 
c
ri
m

e
 s

e
c
u
ri
n
g
 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
to

 a
s
s
is

t 
c
ri
m

e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

e
te

c
ti
o
n
.

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 t
o
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 c

ri
m

e
 t
y
p
e
s
.

T
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 4

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 R

o
a
d
s
h
o
w

 i
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 H
o
t 
s
p
o
t 
a
re

a
s

C
o

rd
in

a
te

 4
 B

u
rg

la
ry

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 s

e
m

in
a
rs

 t
o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 p

re
v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 /
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
rg

la
ry

 (
O

n
e
 p

e
r 

q
u
a
rt

e
r)

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 4
: 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 (

to
 a

c
h

ie
v

e
 a

b
o

v
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
) 

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 5
: 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 P
L

A
N

 (
to

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 P

re
v

e
n

ti
n

g
 C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 F

e
a
r 

o
f 

C
ri

m
e
)

In
c
lu

d
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 r
e
p
e
a
t 
v
ic

ti
m

s

In
c
lu

d
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 t
a
c
k
le

 h
o
ts

p
o
ts

 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 -
 e

.g
. 
IO

M
/ 
T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
/ 
C

ri
m

e
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 (

if
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t)

 

In
c
lu

d
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

55



A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
: 
S

A
F

E
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

M
e
s
s
a
g

e
 

C
h

a
n

n
e
l 
(s

) 
L

e
a
d

 o
ff

ic
e
r

D
a

te
 

Q
tr

 1
Q

tr
 2

Q
tr

 3
Q

tr
 4

P
re

s
s
 a

rt
ic

le
s
/ 
T

w
it
te

r 
c
ir
c
u
la

ti
o
n

In
te

rn
e
t

D
C

I 
R

a
n
d
a
ll

o
n
 g

o
in

g

P
la

n
n
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 d

ri
v
e
s
 a

t 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 p

e
a
k
 t
im

e
s
.

L
B

 B
a
rn

e
t 
p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 /
 T

h
ir
d
 

s
e
c
to

r.

D
C

I 
R

a
n
d
a
ll

o
n
 g

o
in

g
W

in
te

r 
B

u
rg

la
ry

 

C
a

m
p
a
ig

n
 

W
in

te
r 

B
u
rg

la
ry

 

C
a

m
p
a
ig

n

C
ri
m

e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 i
n
 

h
ig

h
 v

o
lu

m
e
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 L

B
B

.

L
B

B
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

R
ic

h
a
rd

 B
e
ll 

C
I 
M

a
ri
n
e
r

o
n
 g

o
in

g
S

tr
e
e
t 
a
 w

e
e
k
 c

ri
m

e
 

p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 c

a
d
e
ts

 

56



A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
: 

S
A

F
E

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

A
N

T
I 

S
O

C
IA

L
 B

E
H

A
V

IO
U

R

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s
 

T
a
k
e
 a

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 g

ra
ff

it
i,
 f

ly
-t

ip
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 f

ly
-p

o
s
ti
n
g
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 P

ri
o
ri

ty
 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 i
s
 k

e
p
t 
c
le

a
n
 a

n
d
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 a

s
 a

 d
e
te

rr
e
n
t 
to

 A
S

B

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 C

C
T

V
, 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
, 
in

tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

P
P

O
 n

a
s
d
 T

ri
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 d

is
p
e
rs

a
l 
z
o
n
e
 t
h
a
t 
s
tr

e
e
t 
d
ri

n
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

o
w

d
y
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

is
 t
a
c
k
le

d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 

E
n
s
u
re

 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 r
e
c
o
rd

e
d
, in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s

h
a
re

d
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d
 

le
a
d
in

g
 t
o
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 s

e
t 
o
f 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 w

it
h
 

c
le

a
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

Im
p
ro

v
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

 
b
ri

n
g
in

g
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

to
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 a
  s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 A

S
B

C
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 t
a
s
k
 P

o
lic

e
 S

a
fe

r 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

te
a
m

s
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
e
v
e
ry

 r
e
p
o
rt

 o
f 
A

S
B

 i
s
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
 

u
p
 b

y
 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

e
 o

r 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
a
g
e
n
c
y,

 t
h
a
t 
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 a

re
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 i
s
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
lly

 k
e
p
t 
in

fo
rm

e
d

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 r
e
p
e
a
t 
v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
A

S
B

 a
t 
th

e
 e

a
rl

ie
s
t 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
e
 u

s
in

g
 a

 m
u
lt
i-

a
g
e
n
c
y
 p

ro
b
le

m
-s

o
lv

in
g
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

F
ir

e
 B

ri
g
a
d
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

rs
o
n
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 l
ia

is
o
n
, 
y
o
u
th

 e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
o
a
x
 c

a
lls

 i
n
 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

A
) 

L
e
a
d

 a
g

e
n

c
y

B
) 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 l
e
a
d

 (
o

w
n

e
r)

 

C
) 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

le
a
d

s

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
g

ro
u

p
/b

o
a
rd

 
F

re
q

u
e
n

c
y
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 

1
) 

G
ri

p
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

D
a
ily

 
A

S
B

 s
ta

ff
, 

a
n
d
 S

L
T

 

fr
o
m

 B
a
rn

e
t

2
) 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 A
S

B
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

M
o
n
th

ly
A

S
B

 S
ta

ff
 f

ro
m

 L
B

B
 

a
n
d
 M

P
S

.

3
)

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 d

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
N

o
te

s
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
3

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1
3

 O
c
t 

2
0
1
3

 J
a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0
1
4

M
a
r-

1
4

T
a
rg

e
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
/ 

N
e
w

 t
a
rg

e
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

e
.g

. 
n
o
te

s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
/ 

m
e
a
s
u
re

d
 (

e
.g

. 
Y

e
a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 /
 r

o
lli

n
g
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 e

tc
)

1
)R

e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 p
e
r 

c
e
n

t 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 

th
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
 v

e
ry

/ 
fa

ir
ly

 

w
o

rr
ie

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

A
S

B
 i

n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a

2
4
%

2
0
%

2
)R

e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 p
e
r 

c
e
n

t 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 

th
e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
s
tr

a
n

d
s
 o

f 
A

S
B

 

S
u

rv
e
y
 a

s
 a

 b
ig

 p
ro

b
le

m
 

M
e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n

P
o
lic

e
 S

u
rv

e
y

2
1
%

B
a
rn

e
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il

S
te

v
e
 M

u
rr

a
n
t 

a
n
d
 C

h
ie

f 
In

s
p
e
c
to

r 
A

n
d
y
 M

a
ri
n
e
r

S
te

v
e
 M

u
rr

a
n
t,

 C
h
ie

f 
In

s
p
e
c
to

r 
A

n
d
y
 M

a
ri
n
e
r,

 I
n
s
p
 A

d
ri
a
n
 N

e
e
d
le

y
, 

In
s
p
 R

a
y
 M

a
rs

k
e
ll,

 I
n
s
p
 D

a
v
e
 L

o
b
b
 a

n
d
 I

n
s
p
 T

im
 B

a
rk

e
r 

(B
a
rn

e
t 

N
P

T
).

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
: 

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

M
o
n
it
o
r 

re
p
e
a
t 

c
a
lls

, 
fr

e
q
u
e
n
c
y
 o

f 
c
a
lls

 t
o
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
re

a
 a

n
d
 A

S
B

 h
o
ts

p
o
ts

.

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
: 

R
O

L
E

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

IE
S

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
: 

T
A

R
G

E
T

 O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 

P
u

rp
o

s
e
/ 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
s
 

M
o
n
it
o
r 

re
p
e
a
t 

c
a
lls

, 
fr

e
q
u
e
n
c
y
 o

f 
c
a
lls

 t
o
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
re

a
 a

n
d
 A

S
B

 h
o
ts

p
o
ts

.

57



A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
: 

S
A

F
E

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

3
)T

e
e
n

a
g

e
rs

 h
a
n

g
in

g
 a

ro
u

n
d

 o
n

 

th
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

2
1
%

1
3
%

4
) 

V
a
n

d
a
li

s
m

, 
g

ra
ff

it
i 

a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

d
e
li

b
e
ra

te
 d

a
m

a
g

e
 

1
9
%

1
0
%

5
) 

P
e
o

p
le

 b
e
in

g
 d

ru
n

k
 o

r 
ro

w
d

y
 i

n
 

a
 p

u
b

li
c
 p

la
c
e

9
%

7
%

6
) 

N
o

is
y
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 o

r 
lo

u
d

 

p
a
rt

ie
s

1
0
%

7
%

7
) 

P
e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

d
ru

g
 u

s
e
 

o
r 

d
e
a
li

n
g

1
3
%

1
1
%

8
) 

A
b

a
n

d
o

n
e
d

 o
r 

b
u

rn
t 

o
u

t 
c
a
rs

5
%

3
%

9
) 

G
a
n

g
s

9
%

2
%

1
0
) 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 H

a
te

 c
ri

m
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

5
%

5
%

L
e
a
d

 o
ff

ic
e
r 

D
a
te

 
Q

tr
 1

Q
tr

 2
Q

tr
 

Q
tr

 4

S
te

v
e
 M

u
rr

a
n
t 

(L
B

B
) 

/ 

A
n
d
y
 M

a
ri
n
e
r 

(M
P

S
)

1
9
.7

.2
0
1
3

N
e
w

 B
A

S
B

A
G

 f
o
r 

A
S

B
 a

n
d
 s

te
e
ri
n
g
 

g
ro

u
p
 f

o
r 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

J
u
s
ti
c
e
 P

a
n
e
ls

A
n
d
y
 M

a
ri
n
e
r 

(M
P

S
)

1
.7

.2
0
1
3

A
n
d
y
 M

a
ri
n
e
r 

(M
P

S
)

1
.7

.2
0
1
3

A
n
d
y
 M

a
ri
n
e
r 

(M
P

S
)

1
9
.7

.2
0
1
3

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

P
o
lic

in
g
 u

p
lif

t 

2
4
.6

.2
0
1
3
 f

ro
m

 3
2
 

P
C

s
 t

o
 9

8

A
S

B
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la

n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

M
P

S
 

B
ig

 W
in

g
 d

a
y
s
. 

A
ll 

w
a
rd

s
 w

it
h
 a

n
 A

S
B

 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
. 

A
n
d
y
 M

a
ri
n
e
r 

(M
P

S
)

1
9
.7

.2
0
1
3

A
n
d
y
 M

a
ri
n
e
r 

(M
P

S
)

1
9
.7

.2
0
1
3

S
te

v
e
 M

u
rr

a
n
t 

(L
B

B
) 

/ 

A
n
d
y
 M

a
ri
n
e
r 

(M
P

S
)

1
9
.7

.2
0
1
3

R
e
g
u
la

r 
u
s
e
 o

f 

T
w

it
te

r 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

S
u
m

m
e
r 

A
S

B
 A

c
ti
o
n
 

P
la

n

R
e
g
u
la

r 
u
s
e
 o

f 

T
w

it
te

r 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

S
u
m

m
e
r 

A
S

B
 A

c
ti
o
n
 

P
la

n

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 A

u
tu

m
n
 

N
ig

h
ts

In
c
lu

d
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 r
e
p
e
a
t 

v
ic

ti
m

s

In
c
lu

d
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 t

a
c
k
le

 h
o
ts

p
o
ts

 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 -
 e

.g
. 

IO
M

/ 
T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
/ 

C
ri
m

e
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 (

if
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t)

 

In
c
lu

d
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 I

n
s
p
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

e
p
e
a
t 

A
S

B
 a

s
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 i
te

m

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 4
: 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 (

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
 a

b
o

v
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
) 

A
c
ti

o
n

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
 t

h
e
 A

S
B

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
c
e
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
. 

U
s
e
 A

S
B

 s
u
b
 g

ro
u
p
 t

o
 f

e
e
d
 i
n
to

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 A

S
B

 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 M
P

S
 A

ir
s
p
a
c
e
 t

a
s
k
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m

U
s
e
 o

f 
S

o
c
ia

l 
M

e
d
ia

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 r
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
A

S
B

 t
o
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

R
e
-e

n
v
ig

o
ra

te
 b

i-
m

o
n
th

ly
 w

a
rd

 p
a
n
e
ls

 t
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 A
S

B
 

A
d
d
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 p

o
lic

in
g
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
c
a
lly

 t
a
s
k
 t

o
 A

S
B

S
ta

ff
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 A

S
B

 i
n
 t

h
e
 M

P
S

 G
ri
p
 C

e
n
tr

e

58



A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
: 

S
A

F
E

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

S
te

v
e
 M

u
rr

a
n
t 

(L
B

B
) 

/ 

A
n
d
y
 M

a
ri
n
e
r 

(M
P

S
)

2
7
.5

.2
0
1
3

B
a
rn

e
t 

le
a
d
 t

ri
 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

-

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 S

te
fa

n
o
 

w
e
e
k
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
in

g
 

2
3
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3

R
ic

h
a
rd

 B
e
ll

1
9
.9

.2
0
1
3

R
ic

h
a
rd

 B
e
ll

3
0
.3

.2
0
1
4

R
ic

h
a
rd

 B
e
ll

3
0
.3

.2
0
1
4

S
te

v
e
 L

e
a
d
e
r 

(L
F

B
)

O
n
 g

o
in

g

M
a
rk

 B
lo

m
fi
e
ld

 (
L
F

B
)

O
n
 g

o
in

g

S
te

v
e

 L
e

a
d

e
r 

(L
F

B
)

O
n
 g

o
in

g

S
te

v
e
 L

e
a
d
e
r 

(L
F

B
)

O
n
 g

o
in

g

M
e
s
s
a
g

e
 

C
h

a
n

n
e
l 

(s
) 

L
e
a
d

 o
ff

ic
e
r

D
a
te

 
Q

tr
 1

Q
tr

 2
Q

tr
 3

Q
tr

 4

U
s
e
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d
ia

e
.g

. 
le

a
fl
e
t/

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
/ 

w
e
b
s
it
e
/ 

p
re

s
s
 

re
le

a
s
e
 e

tc
. 

A
n
d
y
 M

a
ri
n
e
r

O
n
 g

o
in

g

C
o
m

p
le

te
 4

 H
a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 A

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 S

e
m

in
a
rs

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 

C
o
m

p
le

te
 4

 H
a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 T

ra
in

in
g
 S

e
m

in
a
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 2

1
 H

a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 

C
e
n
tr

e
s

Q
tr

 4

B
e
g
in

 t
o
 f

o
c
u
s
 a

tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 o

p
e
n
 l
a
n
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

s
u
m

m
e
r 

p
e
ri
o
d
.

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
 6

 m
o
n
th

 T
ri
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 d

is
p
e
rs

a
l 
z
o
n
e
 i
n
 C

ri
c
k
le

w
o
o
d
 

a
n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

/ 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
. 

R
e
p
o
rt

s
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

2
 a

n
d
 3

.

R
e
v
is

e
 t

h
e
 H

a
te

 C
ri
m

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
3
-1

4

L
F

B
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 N

H
W

 a
n
d
 S

N
T

s
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

a
rs

o
n
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 a
t 

a
lo

c
a
l 
le

v
e
l.

R
e
g
u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
re

p
e
a
t 

c
a
lls

 a
t 

s
a
m

e
 p

o
s
t 

c
o
d
e
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 h
o
ts

p
o
ts

 

a
n
d
 

y
 c

re
w

s
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fu

e
l 
fo

r 
a
rs

o
n
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 "

R
e
p
o
rt

 i
t"

 m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
.

59



A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
: 

S
A

F
E

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

V
IO

L
E

N
T

 C
R

IM
E

, 
W

IT
H

 A
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
 F

O
C

U
S

 O
N

 D
O

M
E

S
T

IC
 V

IO
L

E
N

C
E

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
D

V
 a

m
o
n
g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 m

e
d
ia

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 R

a
p
e
 C

ri
s
is

  C
e
n
tr

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

p
e
rp

e
tr

a
to

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

E
n
s
u
re

 s
a
fe

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
 

th
e
 e

a
rl
ie

s
t 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 s

o
 s

u
rv

iv
o
rs

 c
a
n
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 l
iv

e
s

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
  v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
d
u
lt
s
 w

h
o
s
e
 l
iv

e
s
 a

re
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 

b
y
 D

V

D
e
liv

e
r 

a
n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

s
ti
c
e
 s

y
s
te

m
  to

 p
u
n
is

h
, 
d
e
te

r 
a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
p
e
a
t 
D

V
 

v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n

E
n
s
u
re

 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 F

a
m

ily
�In

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
t 
‘f
a
m

ily
 f

o
c
u
s
’

P
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
M

u
lt
i 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

e
n
s
u
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
te

r 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
a
ll 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
v
io

le
n
c
e

B
e
 r

o
b
u
s
t 
in

 t
a
c
k
lin

g
 p

ro
b
le

m
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 v

io
le

n
c
e

T
a
c
k
le

 v
io

le
n
t 
o
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 d

is
ru

p
ti
n
g
 g

a
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 a

rr
e
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 c
a
u
s
in

g
 h

a
rm

.

A
) 

L
e

a
d

 a
g

e
n

c
y

B
) 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 l
e

a
d

 (
o

w
n

e
r)

 

C
) 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
le

a
d

s

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

g
ro

u
p

/b
o

a
rd

 
F

re
q

u
e

n
c

y
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 

1
) 

- 
W

a
n

te
d

 O
ff

e
n

d
e

r 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

W
e

e
k
ly

A
ll 

In
s
p

 a
n
d

 D
I 

in
 C

ID
 

a
n
d

 N
P

T

2
) 

M
A

P
P

A
M

o
n
th

ly
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

3
) 

M
A

R
A

C
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y

a
ll 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

4
) 

M
A

R
A

C
3

 w
e

e
k
ly

a
ll 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

5
) 

- 
c

ri
m

e
 r

e
iv

e
w

d
a
ily

D
I 

fo
r 

V
W

I 
a

n
d

 D
V

6
) 

D
o

m
e
s

it
c

 V
io

le
n

c
e
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

B
o

a
rd

 a
n

d
 D

o
m

e
s

ti
c

 V
io

le
n

c
e
 

Q
u
a

rt
e

rl
y

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 d

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

N
o

te
s
 

M
O

P
A

C
 T

a
rg

e
t 

 (
%

)
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
ro

ll
in

g
 1

2
 

m
o

n
th

s

P
re

v
io

u
s

 r
o

ll
in

g
 1

2
 

m
o

n
th

s

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

v
e
rs

u
s

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 1
2
 

m
o

n
th

s

T
a

rg
e

t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

tr
a

te
g
y
/ 

N
e

w
 t

a
rg

e
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

e
.g

. 
n

o
te

s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
/ 

m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 (
e

.g
. 

Y
e
a

r 

to
 d

a
te

 /
 r

o
lli

n
g

 1
2
 m

o
n
th

 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 e

tc
)

T
o

 a
lig

n
 w

it
h

 M
P

S
 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 d
a
s
h

b
o

a
rd

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
: 

R
O

L
E

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

IE
S

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
: 

T
A

R
G

E
T

 O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 

P
u

rp
o

s
e
/ 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
s

 

to
 m

a
n
a

g
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
v
io

le
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
e

x
u

a
l 
o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

to
 m

a
n
a

g
e

 r
is

k
 f

o
r 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
D

V

re
v
ie

w
 o

v
e

rn
ig

h
t 

c
ri
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

t 
p

la
n

s
 f

o
r 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
.

(B
a
rn

e
t 

P
o
lic

e
 /

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

/ 
P

ro
b

a
ti
o

n
 e

tc
)

N
a

m
e

d
 s

e
n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

c
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 i
n

p
u

t 
o

f 
a

ll 
p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
a

n
d

 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 

N
B

: 
L

e
a

d
 i
n

d
iv

id
u
a

l(
s
) 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

d
a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

. 
m

a
y
 b

e
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
le

a
d

s
 f

o
r 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
: 

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

T
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 n

a
m

e
d
 s

u
s
p

e
c
ts

 o
u
ts

ta
n
d

in
g

 a
n
d

 s
e

t 
a

c
ti
o

n
s
.

60



A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
: 

S
A

F
E

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

1
) 

T
o

ta
l 

v
io

le
n

c
e
  

w
it

h
 i

n
ju

ry
-5

.2
0
%

1
4
5
0

1
4
8
1

-2
.1

0
%

2
) 

In
c

re
a
s

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

D
o

m
e
s

ti
c

 V
io

le
n

c
e
: 

D
V

 v
io

le
n

c
e
  

w
it

h
 i

n
ju

ry
 o

ff
e

n
c

e
s

5
3
9

4
5
4

1
8
.7

0
%

3
)R

e
d

u
c

e
 r

e
p

e
a
t 

v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti

o
n

 

fo
r 

th
o

s
e
 D

V
 c

a
s

e
s

 m
a
n

a
g

e
d

 b
y
 

M
A

R
A

C

-8
%

7
2
 r

e
p
e

a
t 

c
a

s
e

s
N

o
t 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
8

.0
0
%

L
e

a
d

 o
ff

ic
e
r 

D
a

te
 

Q
tr

 1
Q

tr
 2

Q
tr

 3
Q

tr
 4

D
C

I 
G

a
ry

 R
a

n
d

a
ll

O
n
 g

o
in

g

D
C

I 
H

e
le

n
 W

ill
ia

m
s

3
1
/0

7
/2

0
1

3

D
C

I 
H

e
le

n
 W

ill
ia

m
s

o
n
g

o
in

g

D
C

I 
H

e
le

n
 W

ill
ia

m
s

o
n
g

o
in

g

D
C

I 
H

e
le

n
 W

ill
ia

m
s

o
n
g

o
in

g

D
C

I 
H

e
le

n
 W

ill
ia

m
s

o
n
g

o
in

g

M
a

n
ju

 L
u
k
h

m
a

n
 -

 D
V

 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r

F
e

b
-1

4

M
a

n
ju

 L
u
k
h

m
a

n
 -

 D
V

 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r

F
e

b
-1

4

M
a

n
ju

 L
u
k
h

m
a

n
 -

 D
V

 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r

J
a

n
-1

4

M
a

n
ju

 L
u
k
h

m
a

n
 -

 D
V

 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r

M
a

r-
1
4

M
a

n
ju

 L
u
k
h

m
a

n
 -

 D
V

 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r

M
a

r-
1
4

T
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 h
o
m

ic
id

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

a
re

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 H
o

m
e

 O
ff

ic
e

 g
u
id

a
n

c
e

T
o

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

a
p
e

 a
n
d

 

s
e

x
u

a
l 
v
io

le
n

c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

T
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

th
e
 V

A
W

G
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 f

o
r 

Y
e
a

r 
1

T
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

n
ti
ty

 o
f 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 M

A
R

A
C

 b
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s

T
o

 e
n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 d
o
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h

 w
o

rk
, 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

a
n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

h
a
ri
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

A
c

ti
o

n
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 r
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 t
o

 T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
rl
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
s
e

ri
o
u

s
 c

ri
m

e
 t

y
p

e
s
.

Im
p

le
m

e
n
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

C
S

U
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
a

w
re

n
e

s
s
s
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 

v
io

le
n

c
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 h

o
m

e
.

R
a

is
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
h

e
lp

lin
e

s
 

fo
r 

v
ic

it
m

s
 o

f 
D

V

In
c
re

a
s
e

 M
A

R
A

C
 r

e
fe

ra
ls

 f
o

r 
ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g

L
ia

s
e

 w
it
h

 N
H

S
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

s
s
a

u
lt
s
 w

it
h

in
 h

o
s
p

it
a

ls
 a

n
d

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

u
n
it
s
.

W
e

e
k
ly

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
v
io

le
n

c
e

 w
it
h

in
 l
ic

e
n
s
e

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

k
e

 

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 a
c
ti
o

n

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 4
: 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 (

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
 a

b
o

v
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
) 

In
c
lu

d
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 r
e

p
e

a
t 

v
ic

ti
m

s

In
c
lu

d
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n
d

 t
a

c
k
le

 h
o
ts

p
o
ts

 

A
c
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 -
 e

.g
. 

IO
M

/ 
T

ro
u
b

le
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
/ 

C
ri
m

e
 P

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 F

u
n
d

in
g

 (
if
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t)

 

In
c
lu

d
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
a
rl
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
 

61



A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
: 

S
A

F
E

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

M
a

n
ju

 L
u
k
h

m
a

n
 -

 D
V

 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r

S
e
p

-1
3

M
a

n
ju

 L
u
k
h

m
a

n
 -

 D
V

 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r

M
a

r-
1
4

M
a

n
ju

 L
u
k
h

m
a

n
 -

 D
V

 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r

F
e

b
-1

4

R
ic

h
a
rd

 B
e
ll

1
6
.9

.2
0
1

3

R
ic

h
a
rd

 B
e
ll

o
n
g

o
in

g

M
e

s
s

a
g

e
 

C
h

a
n

n
e

l 
(s

) 
L

e
a
d

 o
ff

ic
e
r

D
a

te
 

Q
tr

 1
Q

tr
 2

Q
tr

 3
 

Q
tr

 4

U
s
e

 o
f 

S
o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d
ia

e
.g

. 
le

a
fl
e

t/
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
/ 

w
e

b
s
it
e

/ 
p

re
s
s
 

re
le

a
s
e

 e
tc

. 

 D
C

I 
H

e
le

n
 W

ill
ia

m
s

O
n
 g

o
in

g

T
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

fo
r;

 t
h

e
 r

e
fu

g
e

s
, 

th
e
 a

d
v
o

c
a

c
y
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

p
e
rp

e
tr

a
to

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
.

T
o

 f
u

n
d

 a
n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

a
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

ID
V

A
 f

o
r 

th
e
 S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 

D
V

 C
o

u
rt

T
o

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 '
V

io
le

n
c
e

 a
g
a

in
s
t 

W
o

m
e

n
 a

n
d

 G
ir
ls

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

a
n
d

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

' 
fo

r 
2

0
1

3
-2

0
1

6
. 

R
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 H

o
m

ic
id

e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 S

h
a

ri
n
g

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
 

a
n
d

 e
n
s
u

ri
n
g

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

re
p
o

rt
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

R
e

v
ie

w
 b

o
th

 M
A

R
A

C
 a

n
d

 M
A

P
P

A
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

h
a
ri
n

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u

re
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

c
e

 a
n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

fe
rr

a
l 
p

a
th

w
a

y
s
.

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 5
: 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 P
L

A
N

 (
to

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 P

re
v
e
n

ti
n

g
 C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 F

e
a
r 

o
f 

C
ri

m
e
)

62



Safer Communities: Enhancements to the Strategy.  
Safer Communities Partnership Board 19.07.13 
 
Programme level  

• Governance arrangements and project teams are now in place for the 
four work streams (Neighbourhood Justice Panels; Community 
Coaches; Conditional Cautions and Enhanced Integrated Offender 
Management).  

 

Neighbourhood Justice Panel work stream:  

• The project team has researched national examples of best practice 
including learning from the Ministry of Justice test areas. 

• Following a workshop for partners from the Police, Barnet Homes, the 
Council and Community Safety Engagement Group, the BASBAG has 
approved a high level model for the Neighbourhood Justice Panels 

• The model includes: 
o Targeting low level crime and anti social behaviour  
o Referrals in from the Council, Barnet Homes and Police (and 

other agencies to be identified) 
o Recruitment and management of volunteers and referrals by a 

commissioned provider.  

• The next steps are:  
o Engaging with potential providers for the service (soft market 

testing) 
o Developing a specification and initiating a procurement process.  
o Refining the definition of cases in scope.  
o Developing processes and forms with referring agencies.  
o Devising and implementing training for volunteers and referring 

agencies.  

• The service is scheduled to go live by October 2013.  
 
 
 
Community Coaches work stream:  

• Funding for a Community Coaches programme was approved by the 
Council in June.  

• This will build on the local model but specifically targeting those at risk 
of engaging in ASB and crime)  

• Referral routes that are being explored include: Neighbourhood Justice 
Panels, Barnet Homes, Council services, Integrated Offender 
Management 

• Procurement options are currently being considered, including the 
possibility to extend the existing Children’s Service contract with 
Homestart Barnet (Community Coaching from families and vulnerable 
adults).  

• The next steps are:  
o Refining referral routes and criteria 
o Finalising the procurement approach  

• The service is scheduled to go live by October 2013.  

63



 
Conditional Cautions work stream:  

• Since April, Conditional Cautions will be approved by the police (rather 
than by the CPS)  

• The project has two strands 
o Boosting police use of conditional cautions through additional 

training and communications.  
o Developing a new alcohol awareness condition for the police to 

use for suitable alcohol related offenders.  

• The next steps are:  
o Developing and implementing training and communications plan 

within Barnet Police.  
o Engaging with alcohol providers (soft market testing) 
o Developing a specification for the awareness course element 

and agreeing a procurement route.  

• The new condition is expected to be in place by October 2013. 
 
 
IOM work stream: 

• See separate IOM briefing 
 

 
 

 
 
 

64


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting of 19 April 2013
	6a DPPO/Cricklewood Dispersal Zone -  Enforcement Update
	9 Partnership Performance Highlight Report - Draft Action Plan & Enhancements Update 2013/14
	Performance Full Report
	Safer Communities Action Plan 2013-14
	Safer Communities Enhancements update


